DOE-18-0499

STATE OF TENNESSEE

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND CONSERVATION

October 1, 2018

Mr. john Michael Japp

Federal Facility Agreement Manager

Div s:on of Remzaiguon Cak fidge
767 Emeny Valey Road
Cak Ridge. Tennessege 37830

Oak Ridge Office of Environmental Management

U.S. Department of Energy
Post Office Box 2001
Oak Ridge, Tennessee 37831

Dear Mr. Japp

Appendix J Fiscal Year +3 Milestone Notification Letter

A.0100.074.2604

1-22033-0043

The Tennessee Department of Environment and Conservation, Division of Remediation-Oak
Ridge Office (DoR-OR), has reviewed the above referenced submittal pursuant to the Federal
Facility Agreement for the Oak Ridge Reservation. TDEC concurs with the extension of the
milestone for the Outfall 200 Mercury Water Treatment Facility Phased Construction
Completion Report. TDEC also understands that any additional FY+3 or FY+4 milestone changes
will be addressed separate from the referenced correspondence.

Questions or comments concerning the contents of this letter should be directed to Randy

Young at (865) 220-6584.

Sincerely

@4/\6 C \T “7

Randy C Young
FFA Manager

XC Jon Richards, EPA
Connie Jones, EPA
Carl Froede, EPA
Dave Adler, DOE
Pat Halsey, DOE

Amy Fitzgerald, ORRCA
Shelley Kimel, SSAB
Ron Woody, ORRCA

Traci Cofer, ORRQF E
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